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Morning-.

Many thanks for that. If you need anything else from us in the meantime, just let me
know.

Best wishes,

rrom: I  o- ot

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 11:42 AM

To:_@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>

Cc: Health and Social Care Committee <hsccom@parliament.uk>
Subject: RE: VISITOR ON COMMITTEE BUSINESS

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links
Hi

Thank you for sending over a contact number, my operations colleagues will note
that.

Yes, we have a contact for_ office. The best person to contact is-
M Eme—"

Best wishes,

wmmiuee

From: || 222 b/inscommission.gov.uk>

Sent: 28 March 2025 14:58

o N .01
ce: R 5 <.

Subject: RE: VISITOR ON COMMITTEE BUSINESS

Good afternoon,



Thank you for sending the invitation for- through. The best number to contact if
needed on the day will probably be myself on_.

Also hoping you could assist us._ MP emailed the Commission
yesterday chasing a response to a constituency issue he raised with us in January.
We had responded and have resent that response this morning, but would just like to
confirm that it has been received, in case there are any issues with emails being
directed to a spam inbox etc. Is there any other contact in his office you could put me
in touch with to confirm receipt?

Best wishes,

L2 Mobile: ||| GGG
www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk
Making gambling safer, fairer and crime
free

From: Health and Social Care Committee <hsccom@parliament.uk>
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 3:08 PM
To:_@Qamblinacommission.gov.ulo

Cc: Health and Social Care Committee <hsccom@parliament.uk>
Subject: VISITOR ON COMMITTEE BUSINESS

You don't often get email from hsccom@parliament.uk. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

VISITOR ON COMMITTEE BUSINESS — PLEASE ASSIST WITH FAST TRACK ACCESS

ocar I

| am writing on behalf of the Health and Social Care Committee to confirm that you are

invited to give oral evidence on the Wednesday ond April relating to the committees
inquiry: Gambling.
The session will take place in Portcullis House: The Thatcher Room.

Please arrive by 10:00 a.m. at the Portcullis House Entrance (point 5 on this



map: http://www.parliament.uk/documents/facilities/maps/colmap.pdf). Please show this

email to the security staff there. They will arrange for you to have priority over any
qgueue. However, please note it may still take up to 20 minutes to clear security on a busy
day.

Further guidance can be found on Parliament’s website:
http://www.parliament.uk/documents/commons-committees/witnessguide.pdf

If you would like any further information about the meeting, have any special
requirements, please do not hesitate to contact us on _ or by email at
hsccom@parliament.uk. If you wish to claim for any expenses you should discuss these
with the committee secretariat in_advance of your appearance before a committee. The
secretariat will provide you with a claim form and agree which expenses will be covered by
the committee.

If you need to contact Committee Staff on the day of the meeting please email -

T ———

The committee would also appreciate it if you could complete the Witness diversity
monitoring before you are due to give evidence.

It would be helpful if you could confirm receipt of this email and provide the best
number to contact you on the day if needed.

Best Wishes

Health and Social Care Committee Secretariat
Health and Social Care Committee|House of Commons

ret: I |7 =

Website: www.parliament.uk/hsccom

Twitter: @CommonsHealth
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unauthorised use, disclosure, or copying is not permitted. This e-mail has been
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transmitted by this e-mail. This e-mail address is not secure, is not encrypted and
should not be used for sensitive data.

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the



individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this emailin
error please return it to the address it came from indicating that you are not the
intended recipient and delete it from your system. Do not copy, distribute or take
action based on this email. Freedom of Information requests can be submitted either
by email (EFOl@gamblingcommission.gov.uk) or by writing to: FOI request Gambling

Commission Victoria Square House Victoria Square Birmingham B2 4BP Please
clearly state that your request is under the Freedom of Information Act.
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